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Ratification by the State Administrator of Amendment No. 1 of the Professional Services Contract between District and
Chen Kong for the latter to provide technical and program assistance in preparation for Categorical Program Monitoring,
Memorandum of Understanding processing, prepare grant applications, attendance reporting for the California
Department of Education, Instructional Aide Compliance requirement processing, and operational and programmatic
support to the After School Programs Office for the period of July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009, in the additional amount
of $30,000.00, increasing the Agreement from $26,000.00 to a not-to-exceed amount of $56,000.00 (maximum
reimbursable amount). All other terms and conditions of the Contract remain in full force and effect.
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